

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



September 1, 2016

Rio Grande Engineering
David Soule
P.O. Box 93924
Albuquerque, NM 87199

Re: Gonzalez Residence
2100 Edna Ave NW
Traffic Circulation Layout
Engineer's Stamp 08-23-16 (J13D203)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08-24-16, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. Please review and revise plan to provide all information listed on the attached Traffic Circulation Layout checklist.
2. Please refer to the attached Accessible Parking Checklist and revise the plan accordingly.
3. If the existing approved TCL dated 05-28-2014 is being revised please indicate how.
4. Access to this site from Edna Ave is denied.
5. Please include two copies of the traffic circulation layout at the next submittal.

Resubmit a revised plan along with fully completed Drainage Transportation Information Sheet to front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by Transportation. PDF copies of the plans and submittal package must be emailed to PLNDRS@cabq.gov at time of resubmittal. If you have any questions, please contact Monica Ortiz (505) 924-3981 or me at 924-3991.

Sincerely,

Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

mao via: email
C: CO Clerk, File

